
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  February 1, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: RFP-4166-16-DH Design Services for City of Grand Junction Water Treatment Plant 

Filter Upgrade Project 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

Notes and clarifications from January 27, 2016 Site Visit Meeting: 
 

1. The cost proposal will be submitted as a separate submittal package.   
2. The City will make contact with the CDPHE to make them aware of the proposed project. 
3. Current capacity of the four existing filters if 4 MGD/filter 
4. The existing backwash pumps will remain in service.  
5. As-constructed plans of the water Treatment Plant are accessible from the City GIS Utility 

map.  The following link will take you to the water plant.  Click on City Water in the map legend, 
then click on one of the water lines leaving the plant.  Click on the yellow ‘click here for more 
info’, that is in the information box, and that will get you to the as-constructed drawings.    
http://arcgis-
fs.ci.grandjct.co.us/internal_gis_map/index.html?map=utilitiesmap&extent=710938,4323742,71
1224,4323883 

6.  Backwash pumps are VFD driven. 
7. Surface water wash piping will need to be removed with this project.  
8. Filter troughs have been modified from those shown on the as-constructed plans. 
9. Concrete in the filter bays appears to be in good condition. 
10. The boxes at the end of the filter bays are vents to the clear well. 
11. This is a voluntary project on the part of the City.  There is no requirement for this upgrade 

from CDPHE. 
12. It is anticipated that a new power supply will need to be provided for the blowers. 
13. The new equipment should be configures with the expectation of having SCADA upgrade in 

the next few years.  
There is a one line drawing on sheet 30 of the original as-constructed drawings. 

 
14.  Q.  Does the WTP currently utilize both backwash pumps concurrently? 

 



   

A.  They do not. 
 

15.   Q.  Would it be OK for me to call you directly to discuss the request for planning services? At 
the same time, I would like to find out if there are other projects planned for 2016 where we 
might assist the City. 
 
A.  We do not have a full scope of services put together on the facilities studies for the plants.  

We would prefer not to discuss this particular project until we have the scope tighter.  
 

16. See attached Site Visit Sign In Sheet. 
 

17. Q.  Does the City desire to install 2 blowers (1 for redundancy)? 
 
A.  We would expect that two blowers would be needed for redundancy. 
 

18. Fee proposal shall be submitted electronically, as per the instructions stated in Section 1.6 and 
5.0 “Submission”.  However, the fee proposal shall be in a separate file unto itself, marked 
“Fee Proposal”, as the fees will not be viewed until a final selection has been made. 
 

19. See attached one line diagrams is for the electrical service to the plant that was upgraded in 
2013. 
 

20. Q.  Is a new service, meter and transformer expected to be required with this project? Can the 
existing MCC be used? 
 
A.  A new electrical service may be needed to provide power for the blower(s).   There is an 

existing 400 amp service in place. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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